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Ruth Nettles 

From: KIRBY.KIMBERLY [KIRBY.KIMBERLY@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30,2008 4:40 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state,fl.us 

CC: Jennifer Brubaker; nhorton@lawfla.com; REHWINKEL.CHARLES 

Subject: E-filing (Docket No. 080366-GU) 

Attachments: 080366 Notice of Intervention 12-30-08.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Charles J. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

rehwinkel.charles@!gg,state. _ _  __-- - fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 080366-GU 

In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company’s Gas Division. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Intervention. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Kimberly D. Kirby 
Assistant to Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

121’3 0/2008 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition for rate increase by 
Horida Public Utilities Company's 
Gas Division I Filed: December30y2008 

Docket No. 08036GU 

NOTICE OF INTERVENTION 

Fursuant to Section 350.061 1, Florida SWutes, the Citizens of the State of 

Florida, by and through J. R Kelly, Public Couasel, serve their Notice of humention in 

this docket.. 

, 

J. R Kelly 
Publiccounsel 

Charles J.kcdibbkel 
Associate Public Counsel 
offit32 of Public counsel 
c/o The Florida bgislature 
111 WestMadisonStteet,Room812 

(850) 488-9330 
rehwinkel.charle@eg.state.fl.us 

T-, FL 32399-1400 

Attorney for the CitizenS 
of the state of norida 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
pocKET NO. 080366GU 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Office of Public Counsel 

Notice of Intervention has been furnished by electronic mail ami U.S. Mail to the 

following parties on this 30a Day of December, 2008. . 

J d k r B r u W e r  
Oilice of the General Counsel 
2540 ShUmard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FJ.,*32399-0850 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618CentedalPlace . 
P. 0. Box 15579 
Tallahsssee, FL 323 175579 

Ms. Elhergl Martin 
controller 
FloridaPublic Utilitiq Company 
P.O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Associa Public Counsel 

.. 


